From: Rebecca Murray

To: "Daisy.Cadigan@parliament.govt.nz"

Subject: LGOIMA Request - transport choices & community connect
Date: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 02:20:00 p.m.
Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora Ms Cadigan

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) Request

| refer to your LGOIMA request received 8 November 2023 for information on transport choices
and community connect. We also advised on 22 November 2023 (as per the below email) that
Question Two of your request was transferred to the Otago Regional Council to provide a
response to.

A list of projects that were to be funded by Transport Choices, how far along these were
(i.e. planning/scoping, or about to begin construction, etc — in whatever way makes sense
for you), and how much investment had been put into these projects monetarily (i.e.
spending on design, engagement and consultation, etc).

Dunedin City Council has two projects. Please find below the details of these projects.

Safer Streets
- https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/services/roads-and-footpaths/projects/dunedin-
urban-cycleways/saferstreets

e This funding application originally included four of the seven routes from the Safer
Streets project.
Designs for one route (George St/Bank St) have been progressed.
o https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/services/roads-and-
footpaths/projects/connecting-dunedin-projects/george-bank-

connection-project

Stage:
o Detailed design 95% complete, procurement for construction on
hold (awaiting Central Government funding).
o Consulted on in September 2023
Spend to date:
o $312k
Funding Assistance Rate:
o =90%

South Dunedin Schools
e https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/services/roads-and-footpaths/projects/safer-
school-streets/transport-choices-south-dunedin-schools
o Stage:
o Detailed design complete, procurement for construction released
and closed, tender evaluation on hold (awaiting Central
Government funding).
o Consulted on in August 2023
o Active travel package, contracts awarded and now 5 months into a
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12-month delivery programme.
e Spend to date:
o Detailed Design $385k
o Active Travel package $284k
e Funding Assistance Rate:
o Detailed Design = 90%
o Active Travel package = 90% - 100%

| trust this answers your request.
Ka mihi

Rebecca Murray
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | DD 03 474 3487 | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: Rebecca Murray

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2023 12:01 p.m.

To: 'Daisy.Cadigan@parliament.govt.nz' <Daisy.Cadigan@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: LGOIMA request - transport choices & community connect

Kia ora Ms Cadigan

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) Request

| refer to your LGOIMA request received 8 November 2023 for information on transport choices
and community connect.

We have transferred part of your request to the Otago Regional Council relating to:

2. The number of people eligible for Community Connect in your district, broken down by
demographic if possible, and the investment (if any) spent on enabling Community
Connect to be realised in your district (i.e. technology changes, policy work, engagement
and communications of the scheme) either spent from our council or provided by central
Government.

The information requested in Question Two is not held by us but is believed to be more closely
connected with the functions of the Otago Regional Council. In these circumstances, we are
required by section 12 of the LGOIMA to transfer your request.

You will hear further from the Otago Regional Council concerning that part of your request.

Dunedin City Council will provide a response to Question One of your request.
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Ka mihi

Rebecca Murray
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: Daisy Cadigan <Daisy.Cadigan@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 12:00 p.m.

To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGIOMA request - transport choices & community connect

Kia ora,
Can | please make two requests under the LGIOMA (to be treated separately please), for:

1. Alist of projects that were to be funded by Transport Choices, how far along these were
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

Thanks so much —feel free to get in touch if you need to refine the scope or if you have any
guestions!

Nga mihi,

Daisy Cadigan (she/her), Research and Policy Advisor
Green Party of Aotearoa New Zealand

Parliament Buildings, 1 Museum Street, Wellington

(04) 481 76729 | daisy.cadigan@parliament.govt.nz

| whakamanahia e Hon James Shaw & Marama Davidson, Whare Paremata, Te Whanganui-a-Tara 6011
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